

- a) CALL TO ORDER Meeting called to order at 2:35pm
- b) FLAG SALUTE
- c) APPROVAL OF MINUTES None
- d) ROLL CALL Attendance was taken via the Zoom Chat, meeting attendees were asked to type in their name, club/organization name, and position title
- e) OPEN FORUM: is open to the public to address The public may address the board. Under provisions of the Brown Act, Student Government is prohibited from taking action on oral requests that are not part of the agenda. Comments are limited to no more than three minutes per person.
 - *A.* Kevin Gramaju, SoCal Basic Needs Alliance shared his organization is looking for volunteers and provided a flyer and contact information in the chat.
- f) GUEST SPEAKERS None

g) REPORT

- A. ICC Advisor, Julia Walker
 - i. Introduction & Report Julia introduced herself and shared the activation deadline is April 2 @ 4pm. The deadline is initially extended by 2 weeks due to the virtual environment and will not be extended further. Student Life is offering 3 Advisor Trainings through POD and encouraged club/org advisors to attend. She explained the LEAD program and that there is an organizational leadership track which would benefit many clubs/orgs.
 - ii. Contact: jwalker55@mtsac.edu
- B. ICC Co-Chair, Courtney Darcy
 - i. Introduction & Report Courtney introduced herself, shared information on the Virtual Join-A-Club event and flyer. If clubs/org advisor did not get the email, please contact Julia Walker, ICC Advisor. She also shared clubs/orgs can still earn points for volunteer opportunities, however, it would be through social media/email outreach instead of in-person volunteering. She also announced there is a vacancy for ICC Co-Chair and a timeline will be presented next ICC meeting.
 - ii. Contact: cdarcy@student.mtsac.edu
- C. ICC Senator, Jem Bonfiglio
 - i. Introduction & Report Jem shared information on the upcoming Ask ICC Event which will be held March 8 at 2:30pm. Clubs/orgs can get information on activation and the Virtual Join-A-Club Event.
 - ii. Contact: jbonfiglio@student.mtsac.edu
- D. ICC Secretary, Nicole Espino
 - i. Introduction & Report not present
 - ii. Contact: nespino1@student.mtsac.edu
- h) UNFINISHED BUSINESS None

i) ACTION ITEMS

- A. Recognition of Reactivated Clubs
 - i. Phi Theta Kappa (PTK)
 - ii. Programming Club
 - Clubs/Orgs were voted by E-Board: 1st Jem 2nd Courtney
- B. New Club Activation
 - i. None
- j) DISCUSSION None

k) BOARD COMMUNICATION Members of the Board will report on matters related to upcoming events, conferences, current projects, community involvement, news, and updates directly related to their functions and responsibilities as I.C.C. Representatives. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.

- *A.* Patience, *PTK* shared their first meeting is March 3 and they will host general meetings once a month. Officers will continue to meet weekly on Tuesdays.
- B. Diana, AFM Announced their first meeting is March 5 at 11:30am and will host another meeting on March 26 where they will provide more info on their club and vote in officers.

- C. John, Hospitality and Culinary Arts Club Shared their first general meeting is March 26.
- D. Margaret, Photography Club Will have a meeting on March 11 and looking to collaborate this semester with other clubs/orgs on hosting a guest speaker.
- *E.* Nick, Fashion Society They are currently looking for an ICC Rep. They will host meetings on Tuesdays, but this may change depending on their finalized officer's availability.
- 1) ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned at 2:54pm
 - A. Next meeting: March 15, 2021 @ 2:30pm via Zoom